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The Chair of the Licensing Public Protection Committee.

Vale of Glamorgan Council.

Dear Chair and Members,

I wish to apply for the Grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence in respect of a Volvo V50, registration
number X50 AJE.

The vehicle was first registered on the 17" March 2011, and therefore falls outside of the authorities
Age Policy Guidelines for the Grant of a Private Hire vehicle Licence.

I am asking members to consider waiving to Age Policy Guidelines in respect of this vehicle.

Yours faithfully

Amanda Ewington.



